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FAST 
Field Office 
Automation 
System 

A Tool to Help Project Managers Understand 
How ADOT Manages Construction Projects, 

Costs and Schedule 



SUMMARY 

• What is FAST / Who Uses It 

 

• How Can PM’s Use It, Effectively 

 

• Walk-Through 

 

• Questions…??? 



What is it? Who Uses It? 

• A tool developed to assist field 
office personnel to track, 
manage and administer projects 
during construction 

 

• Assist with Construction Group 
compliance with federal law and 
Std. spec for payments etc. 

 

• C&S 

• Field Office Admin. 
• Resident Engineers 

• Project Supervisors 

• Material Coordinators 

• Project Managers 

• Field Reports 

 



How Can PM’s Use It? 
• Provide Better Design Packages to The Construction Team 

• Minimize Cost Overruns, Change Orders and Budget Increases 

 

• Research Project History / Historical Data 
• Bid Tabulation / Bidder Comparison vs. Dept. Est. 

• Item Numbers / Descriptions 

 

• Tracking In Real-Time 
• Supplemental Agreements / Change Orders => SCOPE 

• Contract Time => SCHEDULE 

• Bid Item Costs / Overruns => BUDGET 

 

 





























CPE REPORTS 



CONTRACTOR’S MONTHLY ESTIMATE 



Overrun Line Items Report 



Project Time 



Project Time Summary Report 





Type in Tracs Number 





































Supplemental Agreements Tracking Log 











Questions?? 


